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NEWHAWK GOLD MINES LTD. 

S GO-625 Howe Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6C2T6 

Tel. [604] 6 8 7 - 7 5 4 5 
Fax. [604] 689-5041 

A p r i l 2 9 , 1991 

Dr. R.J. Kirkham 
G e o l o g i c a l Survey of Canada 
601 Booth S t . 
Ottawa, O n t a r i o 
K1A 0E8 

VIA TELECOPIER AND MAIL 

Thanks f o r your l e t t e r of A p r i l 2 9 , 1991. We are pre p a r e d t o bear 
the c o s t o f your 1989 and 1990 S u l p h u r e t s a n a l y s e s which you quote 
as numbering 112 samples at a p p r o x i m a t e l y $18 per a n a l y s i s . 

P l e a s e r u s h so t h a t we can i n c o r p o r a t e i n t o our mapping p r i o r t o 
l e a v i n g f o r t h e f i e l d . 

E n c l o s e d map w i t h c i r c l e d samples are of p a r t i c u l a r i n t e r e s t . Are 
thes e among those you are se n d i n g t o Bondar Clegg? A l s o of 
i n t e r e s t , p r i o r t o June 1, are a l l Chibougamau sample r e s u l t s . 
We are u n c e r t a i n at p r e s e n t w i t h r e s p e c t t o a n a l y s e s f o r the 
diamond d r i l l h o l e s which you mentioned. P l e a s e submit s e p e r a t e 
r e q u e s t f o r a s s i s t a n c e when you a r e ready. 

Yours t r u l y , 

NEWHAWK GOLD MINES LTD. 

Dear Rod: 

per : 

Fred G. Hewett, P.Eng. 
V i c e P r e s i d e n t 

FGH/dms 

E n c l . 

cc : B a r r y Way 
Tony Ransom 



Energy, Mines and Energie, Mines et 
Resources Canada Ressources Canada 
Geological Survey 
of Canada Sector 

Secteur de la Commission 
geologique du Canada 

601 Booth Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E8 

29 A p r i l 1991 

F.G. Hewett 
Newhawk Gold Mines Ltd. 
860 - 625 Howe Street 
Vancouver, B.C. 
V6C 2T6 
FAX: (604) 689-5041 

Dear Fred and Tony: 
Steve Roach and I have i d e n t i f i e d that 108 of my surface 
samples f o r 1989 (26) and 1990 (82) from the Newhawk Joi n t 
Venture Sulphuret property remain to be analyzed. Four 
standards should be added bringing the t o t a l to 112. The cost 
per sample should be between $17 to $18 f o r Au (ppb) + 33 
elements neutron a c t i v a t i o n analyses done by Bondar-Clegg. 

I f you agree to pay for the analyses, we should be able to 
have them done soon. The r e s u l t s can be sent to you i n 
Vancouver and to us i n Ottawa. You would be b i l l e d i n 
Vancouver. 

Within the next few weeks we w i l l also have 170 samples 
(including standards) prepared for analyses from three 
diamond-drill holes (Esso #13 (Moly Zone); Esso #37 
(Sulphurets Gold Zone), and Newhawk $284 (Golden Marmot)). If 
you are interested we could make the same agreements for these 
analyses. Please l e t me know your decision soon. 

Thank you f o r your consideration. 

Yours t r u l y , 

R.V. Kirkham 

RVK/lo 

cc: A. Ransom 

Canada 
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